

Newburgh Yacht Club General Meeting

Dec. 16,2017

7:06pm

The Commodore opened the meeting by thanking C. Nugent, Moon, S. Keeler, for their help with the HRB&YC. Assoc. meeting & dinner at our club on Nov. 29. He also thanked R. Bremer for his pool work and F. Galli, Capt. Bob, M. Paquett, and J. Sabo, for pulling C- Dock pipes, pontoon & work boats, & the gas dock.

The Sect , Treas. & Purser gave their reports with motions made and accepted and all in favor.

Fleet Capt.- Dan asks for Ins. Forms and to write your name on your shrink wrap.

Membership- Mike Cahill was welcomed into the membership and Bob said there are 3 apps. out.

Safety- Watch out for falling snow on boats and stay off the docks Charlie asks.

House- 1 Position available for the summer

Marina- J. Falanga was thanked for the tear out of D-Dock. For Cable needs on D- Dock call Spectrum for your cable boxes , the club is not involved in cable boxes anymore. Boosting of the Wi-Fi is being worked on for the summer.

Pool- Still investigating leak

Rest.- Letter was sent due to violations (mess upper lot & blocking fire escape) Price to be sought for capping the upper parking lot.

HRB&YC Assoc.- 78 total for meeting here. Ed Kelly spoke for pro-barges site, nobody bought it. Newburgh YC Still opposed. Next meeting to be announced.

Gas- Fuel tanks are filled, concerns about Ethanol

going to 15% this year.

Social- The Commodore said that everyone had a good time at the Christmas Party. Due to no volunteers there will be no Jan. Dock Party. Feb. dock Party is set for Feb. 18, 2017 6-10 pm/ \$18.00- person. Hosted by S. Keeler info on the club Website . Moon to Host March party. The Club will have the Raffle Party again in Aug. 2017

Work- D-Dock work continues. Members unfinished hours will be doubled and added to their 2017 hours.

New Bus.- If you're not getting the club E-mails see the Comm. Wives & Significant others to be placed on the web site as well.(If so desired)

The Commodore closed the meeting by wishing everyone a Merry Christmas& Happy New Year!

MT Adjourn- Bob Chesser , S. Keeler 7:39pm

Special Meeting / Dec. 29, 2016 6:03pm

D&O- Comm, E. O'Neill, S.Keeler, S. Rockafellow, Bob Chesser, R. Bremer, J. Sabo, F. Galli, C. Lane, D. Galage,

Purpose- To shore up eroding D-Dock roadway. J. Falanga addressed the board in regard to purchasing steel beams to block 250' of soil eroding into the Marina. A request of \$15,000 was asked for to be spent on Excavator, Steel beams (6 x 40') and stone to fill in after completion. MTA- F. Galli, D. Galage Motion Passed. Money is available

Ferd Ritz was Recommended for Life Membership and approved MT Adjourn- Bob Chesser , S. Keeler 7:32pm